
* This meeting is open to participation by all interested members of the public. To
ensure adequate meeting accomodations, members of the public who wish to attend
should contact Robert Pettis at (301) 415-3214 or rlp4@nrc.gov no later than June 5,
2000.

May 16, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: Theodore R. Quay, Chief
Quality Assurance, Vendor Inspection, Maintenance

and Allegations Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management, NRR
/RA Juan D. Peralta for/

FROM: Robert L. Pettis, Jr.
Quality Assurance and Safety Assessment Section
Quality Assurance, Vendor Inspection, Maintenance

and Allegations Branch
Division of Inspection Program Management, NRR

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC WORKSHOP ON 10 CFR 50.54(a) DIRECT
FINAL RULE AND PERFORMANCE-BASED APPROACH VOLUNTARY
OPTION

DATE AND TIME: June 7, 2000
9:00 – 12:00 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room O-14B6

PURPOSE: To solicit feedback on the implementation of the revision to 10 CFR
50.54(a), and to gather information to determine the need for additional
rulemaking efforts to develop the voluntary alternative option based on
the petition filed by the Nuclear Energy Institute.

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Public*

T. Quay Any interested member of the public
R. McIntyre, et al.
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